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MEMORANDUM         July 2, 2020 

 

TO:  Human Services Commission 

 

FROM:  Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary/Assistant to the Executive Director 

 

RE:  June 8, 2020 Special Meeting – ACTION LIST 

 

 

HSC adopted the agenda as posted.  

HSC adopted the minutes of the 2.12.20 Special Meeting as circulated. 

HSC presented the June Employee of the Month Award to Carmen Campos, Clerk, CalWORKs. 

HSC approved budget staff to continue its study of the future budget and to engage in discussions with the 

Mayor’s Office and other appropriate parties.  

HSC authorized new contract agreements with: 

1. Cityspan 

2. CPS HR Consulting 

3. Allied Universal  

HSC authorized a new grant agreement with: 

1. Seneca Family of Agencies 

HSC authorized the renewal of existing contract agreements with: 

1. EK Ergonomics 

2. Binti, Inc. 

3. Megalab 

4. West-Ed 

HSC authorized the renewal of existing grant agreements with: 

1. 211 San Diego 

2. A Better Way 

3. First Place for Youth 

4. Hamilton Families 

5. Homeless Prenatal Program 

6. Seneca Family of Agencies 

7. St. Vincent De Paul 

8. Arriba Juntos 

9. Help a Mother Out 

10. Las Casa de las Madres 



 

 

11. Launchpad, Inc. 

12. SF Community College District 

13. Young Community Developers 

14. Children’s Council 

HSC authorized modifications to existing grant agreements with: 

1. Arriba Juntos 

2. Mission Economic Development Agency 

3. SF LGBT Center 

 


